T PHARMA . شركة التقدم للصناعات الدواث

Read all of this leaflet carefully before you start taking this

- Keep this leaflet. You may need to read it again.

 - If you have any further questions, ask
- your doctor or pharmacist.
 This medicine has been prescribed for you. Do not pass it on to others. It may narm them, even if their symptoms are
- the same as yours.

 If any of the side effects gets serious, or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tell your doctor or pharmacist.

In this leaflet:

- 1. What **Sulfi®** is and what it is used
- Before you take Sulfi® 3 How to take Sulfi®
- 4. Possible side effects
 5. How to store **Sulfi®**
- 6. Further information

1.What Sulfi® is and what it is used for:

Pharmacotherapeutic group

The active substance of **Sulfi®** belongs to the group of anticholinergics. These medicines are used to reduce the activity of an overactive bladder. This enables you to wait longer before having to go to the bathroom and increases the amount of urine that can be held by your bladder.

Therapeutic indications: **Sulfi**[®] is used to treat the symptoms of a condition called overactive bladder. These symptoms include: having a strong, sudden urge to urinate without prior warning, having to urinate frequently or wetting yourself because you could not get to the bathroom in

2.Before you take Sulfi® a. Do not Take Sulfi®: • if you have an inability to pass water

- or to empty your bladder completely (urinary retention).
- if you have a severe stomach or bowel condition (including toxic megacolon, a complication associated with ulcerative colitis).
- if you suffer from the muscle disease called myasthenia gravis, which can cause an extreme weakness of certain muscles
- If you suffer from increased pressure in the eyes, with gradual loss of eye sight (glaucoma).
- if you are allergic to solifenacin or of the other ingredients of this medicine .
- if you are undergoing kidney dialysis.
- if you have severe liver disease.
 if you suffer from severe kidney
- disease or moderate liver disease and at the same time are being treated with medicines that may decrease the removal of **Sulfi**® from the body (for example ketoconazole) Your doctor or pharmacist will have informed you if this is the case
- Inform your doctor if you have or ever had any of the above mentioned conditions before treatment with Sulfi® starts

b. Take special care with Sulfi®: • if you have trouble emptying your

- bladder (bladder obstruction) or have difficulty in passing urine (e.g. a thin urine flow). Risk of accumulation of urine in the bladder (urinary retention) is much higher.
- •if you have some obstruction of the digestive system (constipation).
- if you are at risk of your digestive system slowing down (stomach and and are the system). bowel movements). Your doctor will have informed you if this is the case.

- if you suffer from severe kidney disease
- if you have moderate liver disease if you have a stomach tear (hiatus
- hernia) or heartburn.

 if you have a nervous disorder

(autonomic neuropathy). **Sulfi®** is not to be used in children or adolescents under 18 years.

Before starting **Sulfi**®, your doctor will assess whether there are other causes for your need to pass urine frequently (for example heart failure (insufficient pumping power of the heart) or kidney disease). If you have a urinary tract infection, your doctor will prescribe you an antibiotic (a treatment against particular bacterial infections).

c. Taking other medicines, herbal or dietary supplements:

Please tell your doctor or pharmacist if you are taking or have recently taken any other medicines. This includes medicines hat you can buy without a prescription, including herbal medicines. This is because **Sulfi®** can affect the way that some other medicines work and some other medicines can affect the way that Sulfi® works.
It is especially important to inform

- your doctor if you are taking:

 other anticholinergic medicines, effects and side effects of both medications can be enhanced.
- cholinergics as they can reduce the effect of **Sulfi®**.
 • medicines, like metoclopramide and
- cisapride, which make the digestive system work faster. **Sulfi**® can reduce
- their effect.
 medicines, like ketoconazole, ritonavir, nelfinavir, intraconazole, verapamil and diltiazem, which decrease the rate at which Sulfi® is broken down by the
- medicines like rifampicin, phenytoin and carbamazepine, as they may increase the rate at which **Sulfi®** is broken down by the body.
- medicines such as bisphosphonates, that can cause or exacerbate inflammation of the gullet (oesophagitis). d.Taking Sulfi® with food and drink.

Sulfi® can be taken with or without food, depending on your preference. e.Pregnancy and breast-feeding: You should not use Sulfi® if you are pregnant unless clearly necessary.

Do not use **Sulfi** if you are breast-feeding as solifenacin may get into your breast milk.

Ask your doctor or pharmacist for advice before taking this medicine.

f.Driving and using machines:

Sulfi® may cause blurred vision and sometimes sleepiness or tiredness. If you suffer from any of these side effects, do not drive or operate machinery.

g.Important information about some of the ingredients of Sulfi®: **Sulfi**® contains lactose. If you have been told by your doctor that you have a rare hereditary problem of galactose intolerance, Lapp lactase deficiency or glucose-galactose malabsorption you should not use this medicine

3.How to take Sulfi®

Instructions for proper use
-Always take Sulfi® exactly as your doctor has told you. You should check with your doctor or pharmacist if you

- are not sure.
 -You should swallow the whole tablet with some liquid. It can be taken with or without food, according to your preference. Do not crush the tablets.
- The usual dose is 5 mg per day, unless your doctor told you to take 10 mg per day.

If you take more Sulfi® than you

If you have taken too much Sulfi® or it a child has accidentally taken **Sulfi**[®], contact your doctor or pharmacist

immediately. Symptoms of overdose may include: headache, dry mouth, dizziness, drowsiness and blurred vision, perceiving things that are not there (hallucinations), over-excitability, seizures (convulsions), difficulty breathing. elevated heart rate (tachycardia), accumulation of urine in the bladder (urinary retention) and

dilated pupils (mydriasis). If you forget to take Sulfi®

If you forget to take a dose at the usual time, take it as soon as you remember. unless it is time to take your next dose. Never take more than one dose per day. If you are in doubt, always consult

your doctor or pharmacist. If you stop taking Sulfi

If you stop taking **Sulfi®**, your symptoms of overactive bladder may return or worsen. Always consult your doctor, if you are considering stopping the treatment.

If you have any further questions on the use of this product, ask your doctor or pharmacist

4 Possible side effects

Like all medicines, this medicine can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them

If you experience an allergic attack, or a severe skin reaction (e.g. blistering and peeling of the skin), you must inform your doctor or pharmacist immediately.

Angioedema (skin allergy that results in the swelling that occurs in the tissue just below the surface of the skin) with airway obstruction (difficulty in breathing) has been reported in some on solifenacin succinate If angioedema occurs, patients (Sulfi®). (Sulfi®). If angioedema occurs, solifenacin succinate (Sulfi®) should be discontinued immediately and appropriate therapy and/or measures should be taken

Sulfi® may cause the following other side effects:

Very common (may affect more than 1 in 10 people)

• dry mouth.

Common (may affect up to 1 in 10

people)
• blurred vision.

• constipation, nausea, indigestion with symptoms such as abdominal fullness, abdominal pain, burping, nausea, and heartburn (dyspepsia), stomach discomfort.

Uncommon (may affect up to 1 in 100 people)

- urinary tract infection, bladder
- infection.

 sleepiness, impaired sense of taste (dysgeusia).
- dry (irritated) eyes.
- dry nasal passages.reflux disease (gastro-oesophageal reflux), dry throat.
- dry skin.
 difficulty in passing urine.
- tiredness, accumulation of fluid in the lower legs (oedema). Rare (may affect up to 1 in 1,000
- lodging of a large amount of hardened stool in the large intestine (faecal impaction).
- build up of urine in the bladder due to inability to empty the bladder
- (urinary retention).

 dizziness, headache.
- · vomiting.
- itching, rash.
- Very rare (may affect up to 1 in 10,000 people)
 • hallucinations, confusion.

allergic rash
 Not known (frequency cannot be estimated from the available data).

decreased appetite, high levels of

blood potassium which can cause abnormal heart rhythm.

- increased pressure in the eves
- changes in the electrical activity of the heart (ECG), irregular heartbeat (Torsade de Pointes), feeling your heartbeat, faster heart beat. voice disorder
- · liver disorder
- muscle weakness.

 renal disorder.

If any of the side effects gets serious or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tell your doctor or nharmacist

5.How to store Sulfi®

Keep out of the reach and sight of children.

-Do not store above 30°C

-Do not use **Sulfi®** after the expiry date which is stated on the carton after Exp. The expiry date refers to the last day of that month.

Sulfi® does not require any special

storage conditions.

-Medicines should not be disposed of via wastewater or household waste. Ask your pharmacist how to dispose of medicines no longer required. These measures will help to protect the environment

6 Further information

a. What Sulfi® contains -The active substance is Solifenacin

Sulfi® 5: Each film coated tablet contains 5mg Solifenacin succinate.

Sulfi® 10: Each film coated tablet

contains 10mg Solifenacin succinate. The other ingredients are: Lactose Monohydrate, Maize Starch, Magnesium Stearate and Opadry

Yellow. b. What Sulfi® looks like and contents of the pack -Pharmaceutical form: film coated

-Physical Description:

- Sulfi® 5: Light yellow, round, biconvex film-coated tablets containing 5 mg of Solifenacin Succinate.
- Sulfi® 10: Light pink, round, biconvex film-coated tablets with score line on one side and plain on the other, containing 10 mg of Solifenacin Succinate.

Is available in the pack size of 30 film coated tablet

Sulfi® is supplied in PVC/PE/PVDC-Aluminum Blister, in carton box with a folded leaflet

c.Marketing Authorisation Holder and Manufacturer Pharmaceutical Al-Taqaddom

Industries Almwaqqar — Amman, Jordan Tel.: +962-6-4050092

Fax: +962-6-4050091 P.O. Box: 1019 Amman 11947 Jordan Email: info@tgpharma.com d. This leaflet was last approved in 4/2017 version number I-Sulfi-SFI-LMO-RO/AE



This is a medicament

- ent is a product which affects your health, and its consumption contrary to instructions is dangerous for you
- Follow strictly the doctor's prescription, the method of use
- and the instructions of the pharmacist who sold the medicam
- The doctor and the pharmacist are experts in medicine, its Do not by yourself interrupt the period of treatment prescrib

for you.

• Do not repeat the same prescription without consulting your doctor. Keep medicament out of the reach of children. COUNCIL OF ARAB HEALTH MINISTERS UNION OF ARAB PHARMACISTS

قم بقراءة هذه النشرة جيدا قبل استعمال أو تناول هذا الدواء:

- احتفظ بهذه النشرة، لأنك قد تحتاج اليها

-ية حال كانت لديك أي أسئلة تتعلق بهذا المستحضر قم باستشارة الطبيب أو الايستخدم سولفي في الأطفال أو المراهقين الأقل الصبدلي.

> - ان هذا الدواء قد تم صرفه خصيصا لك بناء على وصفة طبية ، و لهذا يجب عليك عدم اعطائه لأى شخص حتى و ان كان هذا الشخص يعاني من نفس الأعراض التي سبق و أن عانيت منها.

- قم بالاتصال بطبيبك المعالج أو الصيدلي حال زيادة حدة الأعراض الجانبية أو الاصابة بعرض جانبي لم يتم ذكره في هذه النشرة.

تحتوي هذه النشرة على:

 ما هو سولفي و ما هي دواعي استعماله. قبل القيام بتناول أو استعمال سولفي. طريقة استعمال سوثفي. الأعراض الجانبية المحتملة. ٥. ظروف تخزين **سوڻفي .**

معلومات اضافية.

١. ما هو سولفي و ما هي دواعي استعماله: المجموعة العلاجية:

تنتمي المادة الفعالة الموجودة في سولفي إلى مجموعة مضادات الأسيتيل كولين. تُستخدم أدوية منه المجموعة في تقليل نشاط المثانة مفرطة النشاط مما يُمكنك من الانتظار لوقت أطول قبل الحاجة للذهاب للحمام للتبول ويزيد من كمية البول المخزنة على المثانة.

الاستطبابات العلاجية:

يستخدم سولفي لعلاج أعراض الحالة المعروفة الأعراض على ما يلي: رغبة قوية ومُلحة للتبول بدون سابق إنذار، الحاجة للتبول مرات متعددة من الوصول للحمام في وقت مناسب.

٢. قبل القيام بتناول أو استعمال سولفي: أ. لا تأخذ سولفي:

 لو كنت غير قادر على التبول أو على إفراغ المثانة بالكامل (احتباس بولي).

 لو كنت تعاني من حالة معدية أو معوية شديدة رتشمل تضخم القولون التسممي وهو أحد . مضاعفات التهاب القولون التقرحي).

• لو كنت تعاني من الوهن العضلي الوبيل والذي قد سبب ضعف شدید فی عضلات معینة ،

• لو كنت تعاني من ارتضاع بضغط العين مصحوب بفقدان تدريجي للبصر (جلوكوما).

 لو كنت تعاني من حساسية مفرطة لمادة
 و. القيادة واستعمال الآلات: سوليفيناسين أو أي من المكونات الأخرى لهذا الدواء.

 لو كنت تجري عملية الديلزة (غسيل الكلى). • لو كنت تعاني من مرض شديد بالكبد.

لو كنت تعاني من مرض شديد بالكلى أو مرض

متوسط الشدة بالكبد وفي نفس الوقت تُعالج ز. معلومات هامة عن بعض مكونات سولفي بأدوية تقلل من طرح **سولفي** من الجسم (مثل کیتوکونازول)إذا کانت هـنه حالتك فسـوف يخبرك الطبيب أو الصيدلي بهذا.

 اخبر طبيبك لوكنت تعاني أوقد عانيت في السابق من أحد الحالات المذكورة أعلاه قبل بدء هذا الدواء. العلاج باستخدام **سوڻفي**.

ب. الاحتياطات عند استعمال سولفي:

• لـوكنـت تعـاني مـن صعوبـة في تفريـغ المثانـة (انسداد بالمثانة) أو صعوبة في التبول (ضعف تيار البول) في هذه الحالة هناك احتمال قوي أن تتعرض لتراكم البول في المثانة (احتباس بولي). • لو كنت تعانى من انسداد في القناة الهضمية

• لوكان لديك احتمال زائد للإصابة ببطء نشاط القناة الهضمية (حركة المعدة والأمعاء). لو كانت هذه حالتك فسوف يخبرك طبيبك بهذا. • لوكنت تعاني من مرض شديد بالكلى

لو كنت تعانى من مرض متوسط الشدة بالكبد.

T PHARMA

ر...... شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائيا

. فرجوي) أو حرقان بالمعدة. • لو كنت تعاني من مرض عصبي (اختلال بالجهاز العصبي اللاإرادي)

-قبل بدء العلاج باستخدام سولفي، سوف يُقيَم طبيبك حالتك لمعرفة ما إذا كانت هناك أسباب أخرى تسبب لك زيادة عدد مرات التبول (مثل هبوط القلب "ضعف قوة دفع القلب" أو مرض بالكلى) لو كنت تعانى من التهاب في المسالك البولية ، فسوف يصف لك طبيبك أحد المضادات الحيوبة (علاج مضاد للالتهابات البكتيرية).

ج. أخلد هلدا المستحضر مع أي أدويلة . أخرى أو أعشاب أو مكملات غذائية :

الرجاء اعلام الطبيب او الصيدلي اذا كنت تتناول أو قد تناولت مؤخراً أية أدوية اخرى، بما في ذلك الأدوية التي تصرف دون وصفة طبية، بما فيها الأدوية العشبية. وذلك لأن سولفي قد يؤشر على طريقة عمل بعض الأدوية أو قد تؤشر بعض الأدوية على طريقة عمل سولفي.

من المهم جدًا أن تخبر طبيبك لوكنت تتعاطى أي من الأدوية التالية:

 دواء آخر من مجموعة مضادات الأسيتيل كولين لأن مفعولها وآثارها الجانبية قد تزداد مع سوڻضي.

• دواء كوليني، حيث أنه من المكن أن يقلل من مفعول **سو لضي** .

• أدوية مثل ميتوكلوبراميد وسيسابرايد التي تُسرع من عمل الجهاز الهضمي حيث أن سولفي من المكن أن يقلل من مفعولهم.

 أدوية مثل كيتوكونازول، ريتونافير، نلفينافير، باسم المثانة مفرطة النشاط. تشمل هذه إتراكونازول، فيراباميل وديلتيازيم والتي قد تقلل من سرعة تخلص الجسم من سولفي.

 أدوية مثل ريفامبيسين، فينيتوين وكاربامازيبين كثيرة أو حدوث سلس بولي بسبب عدم التمكن والتي قد تزيد من سرعة تخلص الجسم من سولفي.

- " • أدوية مثل بيسفوسفونات والتي قد تسبب أو تزيد من التهابات البلعوم والمريء. د. تناول سولفي مع الطعام والشراب:

يمكن تناول **سولفي** مع الطعام أو بدونه حسب ما

هـ. الحمل والرضاعة: لا يُنصح باستخدام **سولفي** أثناء الحمل إلا في

حالة الضرورة القصوى. يجب عدم استخدام سولفي أثناءالرضاعه الطبيعية حيث يمكن أن يُفرز سوليفيناسين في لبن

-استشر الطبيب أو الصيدلى قبل أخذ هذا الدواء.

-قد يسبب سولفي زغالة النظر (رؤيا غير • جفاف الجلد. عن القيادة واستعمال الآلات لوظهرت عندك مثل • إرهاق.

هذه الأعراض الجانبية.

.. يحتوي **سوثفي** على اللاكتوز. لو أخبرك طبيبك ي وي و و ي و و الله الدرة كعدم تحمل الناك وراثية نادرة كعدم تحمل الجالاكتوز، نقص في لاكتيز "لاب" أو اضطراب في امتصاص الجلوكوز- الجالاكتوز، فلا تستعمل (انسداد بالقولون).

٣.استعمال سولفي:

إرشادات للاستعمال الصحيح

-تناول سولفي تمامًا كما وصفه لك طبيبك. يجب مراجعة طبيبك أو الصيدلي إذا كنت غير

- يجب بلع قرص **سوڻفي** بالكامل مع بعض • تغيرات في النشاط الكهربائي للقلب (رسم السوائل. يمكن أخذ القرص مع الطعام أو بدونه حسب ما تفضل. لا تمضغ القرص.

- الجرعة الاعتيادية هي ٥ ملغم يوميًا إلا اذا بضربات القلب، تسارعضربات القلب. أعطاك طبيبك تعليمات بنتاول ١٠ ملغم يوميًا.

اذا تناولت سولفي أكثر مما يجب:

لو تناولت جرعة أكبر من اللازم من سولفي، أو لو تناول طفل منه عن طريق الخطأ، اتصل بطبيبك أو الصيدلي فوراً.

قد تشتمل أعرض الجرعة الزائدة على: صداع، جفاف الضم، دوخة، دوار و زغللة بالعين، تخيل لو كنت تعاني من تمزق بالمعدة (فتق أشياء غير موجودة (هلوسة)، هياج زائد، تشنجات، صعوبة في التنفس، زيادة عدد ضربات القلب، احتباس بولى واتساع حدقة العين.

المتاد، تناوله بمحدد تذك ك له الا إذا كان هذا هوموعد تناول الجرعة التالية. لا تأخذ أكثر من

جرعة واحدة يومياً. في حالة عدم التأكد، استشر طبيبك أو الصيدلي.

tو توقفت عن تناول سولفي: لو توقفت عن تناول سولفي، فسوف تعود لك أعراض المثانة مفرطة النشاط وقد تسوء عن ذي قبل. استشر طبيبك دائماً قبل أن تقرر إيقاف

اذا كانت لديك أي اسئلة أخرى حول طريقة استعمال هذا الدواء، اسأل الطبيب أو الصيدلي.

٤. الأعراض الجانبية المحتملة:

مثل كل الأدوية، قد يسبب سولفي أعراض جانبية، وان كانت لا تصيب الجميع. إذا تعرضت لنوبة حساسية، أو تفاعل جلدى شديد

. (مثل التقرحات وتقشير الجلد)، يجب إبلاغ الطبيب أو الصيدلي على الفور.

في بعض حالات العلاج بسوليفيناسين سكسينات (سوثفي) لُوحظ حدوث وذمة وعاثية (وهي عبارة عن حساسية بالجلد ينتج عنها تورم في الأنسجة الموجودة تحت سطح الجلد مباشرة) مصاحبةً بانسداد في المجاري الهوائية (صعوبة في التنفس). لوحدث شيء من هذا القبيل، يجب إيقاف سوليفيناسين سكسينات (سولفي) على الفور وإتخاذ الإجراء اللازم بالعلاج و/أو أي وسائل أخرى.

قد پُسبب **سولفی** ما یلی: الأعراض الجانبية الأكثر شيوعاً (تحدث في أكثر من ۱ من کل ۱۰ مرضی)

• جفاف بالفم. الأعراض الجانبية الشائعة (تحدث في أكثر من ۱ من کل ۱۰۰ مریض وأقل من ۱ من کل ۱ مرضی) زغللة العين (عدم وضوح الرؤية).

• إمساك، غثيان، عُسر هضم مع أعراض أخرى مثل الانتفاخ، ألم بالبطن، تجشو، حموضة وعدم ارتياح بالمعدة.

أعراض جانبية غير شائعة (تحدث في أكثرمن ا من كل١٠٠ مريض وأقل من ا من كل ١٠٠ مريض) التهابات ميكروبية بالمسالك البولية والمثانة.

• نُعاس. • تغيير في حاسة التذوق.

 جفاف (تهيج) بالعين. • حفاف بالأنف.

• داء الارتجاع (ارتجاع معدي بلعومي).

• جفاف بالحلق.

• صعوبة التبول.

 تورم بالأطراف السفلية (وذمة) الأعراض الجانبية النادرة (تحدث في أكثر من ا من كل ١٠٠٠ مريض وفي أقل من امن كل ١٠٠٠

مریض) • تجمع كمية من البراز الجاف بالقولون د. تم الموافقة على هذه النشرة بتاريخ ٤. /٢٠١٧

• تراكم البول بالمثانة وعدم قدرتها على إفراغه

(احتباس بولي).

زغللة بالعين وصداع.

• حكة وطفح جلدي

الأعراض الجانبية النادرة جداً (تحدث في أقل من امن کل ۰۰۰۰ امریض)

هلوسة وارتباك.

القلب الكهربائي)، ضربات قلب غير منتظمة (تغير أت في الموحيات الكهر بائسة للقلب)، الشعور • طفح جلدي نتيجة الحساسية.

• حساسية بالجلد ينتج عنها تورم بالأنسجة تحت الحلد (وذمة وعائمة)

أعراض غير معروفة (لا تسمح البيانات المتوفرة بتحديد معدل حدوثها).

 انخفاض الشهية، وارتضاع نسبة البوتاسيوم بالدم الذي قد يؤدي إلى اختلال نظم القلب. • ارتفاع ضغط العين.

 تغير في النشاط الكهربائي للقلب (رسم القلب) ، وعدم انتظام ضربات القلب (التواء الأطراف)، والشعور بنبضات القلب، وزيادة معدل ضربات القلب.

• اضطراب في الصوت.

• اضطراب في الكبد. • ضعف العضلات.

• اضطراب في الكلى. اذا أصبح أي من الآثار الجانبية خطيرا، أو إذا لاحظت أي آثار جانبية غير مذكورة في هذه النشرة، يرجى إخبار الطبيب أو الصيدلى.

٥. ظروف تخزين سولفي:

- احفظ الدواء بعيدا عن متناول و نظر الأطفال. - لا تحفظ الدواء في درجة حرارة أعلى من ٢٠ مُ. - لا تستعمل سولفي بعد انقضاء تاريخ الصلاحية المدون على علية الكرتون بعد كلمة Exp. يشير تاريخ الصلاحية إلى اليوم الأخير من الشهر المذكور،

- لا يتطلب سولفي أي ظروف تخزين خاصة. - لا ينبغي أن يتم التخلص من الأدوية من خلال مياه الصرف الصحي أو النفايات المنزلية. اسأل الصيدلي عن كيفية التخلص من الأدوية التي لم تعد لازمة. ومن شأن هذه التدابير أن تساعد على حماية البيئة.

٦. معلومات اضافية:

أ. على ماذا يحتوي سولفي:

 الثادة الفعالة هي سوليفيناسين ساكسينات. سولفي ٥: كل قرص مغلف يحتوي على ٥ ملغم سوليفيناسين ساكسينات

سولفي ۱۰: كل قرص مغلف يحتوي على ۱۰ ملغم سوليفيناسين ساكسينات - المكونات الأخرى: لاكتوز مونوهيدرات، نشا

الذرة، ستيرات المغنيسيوم واوبادراي اصفر ب. ما هو شكل سولفي الصيدلاني و

محتويات العلبة - الشكل الصيد لاني: أقراص مغلفة.

- الوصف الخارجي: سولفي ٥: أقراص دائرية مغلفة ذات لون أصفر فاتح محدبة الطرفين تحتوي على ٥ ملغم

سوليفيناسين ساكسينات - سولفي١٠: أقراص دائرية مغلضة ذات لون ر هري فاتح محدبة الطرفين تحتوي على ١٠ ملغم

سوليفيناسين ساكسينات. - متوفرة في عبوات سعة ٣٠ قرص.

يزود سولفي في شريط المونيوم مع غطاء شفاف من مادة PVC/PE/PVDC ، معبأة في عبوة كرتونية مع نشرة مطوبة.

ج. اسم و عنوان مالك رخصة التسويق و

شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية

الموقر – عمان، الأردن فاكس: ۹٦٢ – ٦-٤٠٥٠٠٩١ +

هاتف:۹۲۲-۳-۲۰۰۰۹۲ + صندوق بريد: ١٠١٩ عمان ١١٩٤٧ الأردن البريد الالكتروني: info@tqpharma.com

رقم النسخة: I-Sulfi-SFI-LM0-R0/AE

-لا تناك الأدوية الفرمتناول أبدى الأطفال

محلس وزراء الصحة العرب إتحاد الصيادلة العرب



م شك للخطى . ر حر. -إتبع بدقة وصفة الطبيب وطريقة الاستعمال المتع مات الصيدلاني الذي صرفها لك. لا تكرر صرف الدواء بدون وصفة طبية.